
Distr. 
GENERAL. 

E/CN. 7/SR.l99 
21 April 1953 

' .. . . ... UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

SOCIAl COUNCil 

CONTENTS 

·- ,,-

COMMISSION ot~ NP.RCO'.:DIC DRUGS 

SUMNARY RECOHD OF THE HUIIDRED .tUm liTIIE'!'Y -NINTH HEETTI1G 

;; Held at. Headquarters; New York 
. on T'JesG.ay, .7. Apf~ 195~1 at 10 .. 1~5 a.m • 

. ' 
T .. ; 

. . 

Pa-6posed single convention on _narcotic drugs (E/CN.7//\.C.3/31 

.. E/C!!l. 7/ AC. 3/4/Rev.l, E/C.U. 7/ AC'. 3/5, EJCN. 7/ AC.3/5/Adii.l, 

, f • E/C,N.7/AC.3/6; E/CN.(/1.31, E/CN.7/L.33, E/CN.7/L.37/Rev.l) 

. (continued) 

PRESENT: 

Chairrneu: · -· .. ·--

53-10178 

Mr. RABASA 

Mr. NIKOLIC 

Mexico 

· Yugoslavia 



F./CN. 7 /'oP.'~l99 
:B;r.gl:!.sh 
Page 2 

PP~E~~: (eontipued) 

Mr. SHABMAN 

Mr. CHI •ICE'I'li LIANG 

Mr. EZZAT 

Mr. VAILLE 

Mr. KFISllNANOORTHY 

Mr. AEDAIAN 

Nr. KRUYSSE 

l•lrs • KCMALCZY1( 

Vir. OR 

Y;r. ZCNOV 

Mr. WALKER 

Mr. ANSLINGER 

Mr. VAN MUYDEN* 

Mr. MAY 

!iC?!:~:!tetive of a ~:pecia_lized agenc~: 

Dr. WOLFF 

~crett1r:!!:!: Mr. YATES 

l!JX. CELI~"'SKl 

* Alternate. 

Canada 

China 

Egypt 

Franee 

India 

Iran 

Netherlands 

l?ole.nd 

Turkey 

Union of Soviet Sociali~t 
Republics 

Un:!.. ted Kingdom of 
Great Britain and 
I~orthern Ire~and 

United States of America 

Observer from Switzerland 

Permanent Central Opium 
Board 

World Health Organization 
(WHO) 

Director, Division of 
Narcot:i.e Drugs 

Secretary of the 
Commission 



E/cn. 7 /fm .199 
En,slif:'h 
Page 3 

PRoPOSED SINGLE CONVEI~ION ON NARCoTIC DRUGS (E/CH.7/A0.3/3. E/CN.7/AC.3/4/Rev.l 

E/CN.7/AC.3/5. E/CN.7/AC.3/5/Add.l, E/CN.7/AC.3/6; E/CN.7/L.311 E/CN.7/L.33, 

E/CN.7/t.37/Rev.l) (continued). 

Section 26 ~continued) 

The CRA~UW pointed out that in view of the Commieeion's decisions 

at the previoue meeting, tlw text of paragraJ)h 144 (E/CN.7/L.37/Rev.l) would 

become ];nragra]:h 2 (d) (i) of seetion 26. The original paragra]il (2) (d) (ii) 

had been intended to relate to the principle of an inter11ational clearing hout!e 

but as that principle had been deleted f:.-om section 24; ;reraGraph 2 (d) (ii) 

would automatically fall. He suggested that paragraph 2 (d) (iii) should then 

become pnragrarh 2 (d) (ii). 

Mr. OR (Turkey) wondered whether it might not be better to insert the 

former paragraPh 2 (d) (iii) after the provisions relating to appeal machinery. 

The CHAIRl·1AN Jiropoeed that in order to eatiefy the Turkish 

rep:resentative .the i'ormer r:ru-agraph 2 (d) (iii) should ce amended to read: 

''To carry out euch embal·go when and if it becomes final. 11 

It wee eo asreed. 

The CHAllil·1AN then euggested that the French propoeal for appeal 

machinery (E/CN.7/L.33) should become ]:8ragraph 2 (d) (iii). He thought that 

the Commission was agreed on the principle of appeal maehiner; ina~ch ae at 

its sixth session it had approved the following prineiple for chapter VII, 

paragraPh 2 (f) of the draft protocol relating to the limitation of the 

production of opium, ~/1998, annex ~: "The Board may... impot:e an export and/ or 

imp:~rt 'embargo' for a s):ecified p;~riod or until the situation in the country 

or t~rritory concerned i~ satisfactory to the Board, provided that within one 

calendar month the country concerned may appeal to a committee of three 

indepmdent }l3rsone to be appointed ae a permanent bodJ' for thie purpose by 

(the Economic and Social ~ouncil) (the International Court of Justice). 



E/crx .• 7/.SJ:1.l99 
Enzlieh 
Pago 4 

The. '~mbareo' shall take effect one calendar month after the decision to impose 

itJ, but natii'ic~tion, to the Boerd, of an ap:r:eE,l.l shall have the effect of 

Ems}:.X>nding the 'embargo' p3:nding the decisi-on of tlie apPeal committee." 

Mr. AIIDAIAH (Iran), s;:eaking on the l!'rench propoeal, said tl:l.B:t lie would 
' ' 

prefer to provide for ap}.~alE to the EconOmic and Social Cmmcil direct and 

for their discussion in that forum,. Under its rule.: of p.r:ocedure any country 

could come before the Economic a11d Social Council, iucludi-ng States whi~h were 

not Memb£'rs of the United r:ntions. 

Re also proposed that a t~me ·limit of three mor:the or at the very least 

two months ellouJ.d be provided for the ~ubmission of ep~ale. The proposed 

one-month :reriod vrae too short. His Govertllneut.also favoured the second 

paragraph of the French proposal which would provide for the automatic sus;:ension 

of an embargo until tr£ ·appeals committee had given. its decision. 

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugof1lavia) objected to the Iranian representative's 

amend.'lllents to the first :r:el'ngraph of the Frer;ch proposal. The li:conomic and 

Social Council vas 11ot 111 ·sese ion throughout the year and therefore appeals 

sent to that organ might be delayed unduly,. He also preferred to fix a. 

time limit of one month for the submission or e.pp;:ale. He thought the 

International Court of Juetice should appoint the three members of the proposed 

con~ittee pointing out that the Court was constantly in session and there would 

therefore bO little dnnger of delay, 

The CHfl.I:ru.lAN ·thouo;ht that the Commi~;sion shmtld in so far &a poeeible 

abide by the decisions it ·had .to.ken in, reep:tct ot t.ha dr~ :r;r<:1Soeol. 

Mr. VAILLE (France) also thought thet the Commi~si.~n should adhere 

to the rn:'inciplee. it had accepted for the t.Lra.ft pcotocol1 :;uggesting, however, 

th11t the alternative eet forth in the third }1\ragre.:;:n of the French proposal 

- :providing for cases where en ~utomntic' suspension of the' embargo was not 

desirable - mie;ht usefully be insert~d ill the draft eingle convention. 



E/CN. 7 /SR.l99 
Englieh 
Page 5 

Mr. OR (Turkey) agreed that one month was too little time in which 

to lodge an appeal. The draft protocol related only to raw OJ)ium but the 

J)ropoeed e ingle coi1vention would cover many other drucs and as there was 

consequently more likelihood that app;;als would be made, he thought that a 

time limit of at least two months ehonld be established. 

Mr. VAII.LE (France) propo::ed that the time limit wi"thin whic:Q. a 

country must submit an apJ.,eal should be 01,1e month but that it should be granted 

two monthe to complete itr: brief. 

Nr. l\II<::OLIC (Y'uGoela..via) thought the net result of the French amendment 

would be to provide an actual time limit of two months for lod~ing an app&al. 

In that case it would be better to eJ')3cify a two-month period and not encumber 

the te::."t with two time lim1 t:: .. 

lla-. VAILLE (France) thouGht that hie amendment would ex:pedite action 

on appeals, for the judges would be notified as soon as an appeal had been 

lodged with the Boord and could begin to work 011 the caee at once. 

Mr. KRISIDJANOOF:TIIY (India) accepted the French amendment. 

Mr. KnUYBSE (Netherland~) eaw no difference bet•Teen the original 

te.Jrt and the Fre~1ch amendment. A country was alwaye entitled to pursue it~ 

original request for an appeal by submitting further documentation in support 

of itfl' ca~:e. If the Fre11ch amendm.ent satisfied the Commie:: ion, however, he too 

would accept it. 

Mr. ARDALA:N (Irar1) would prefer a two-month time limit for the eubmissi01 

of appeals. 

The Cll/'.IBHA.N put to the vote the French amendment that a country ehould 

be given one month in which to lod~ its appeal againet the embargo and two 

months in which to complete ite brief. 

The French amendment ;;t!ls adoxrwd b;y: 8 votes t.o 1, with 4 abetentions. 



E/CN-. 7/SR.l99 
English · 
J?uge 6 

Mr. SHARMAN (Co.nada) had abstained fran voting on the French amendment 

for the seme reasons as he had explained previous.lJr in connexion with other 

clauses of that type. 

The CHAIRMAN :pointed out that in the draft protocol the Commieeion 

had )Jrovided two alternative bodiee to which an a:rneal might be made, namely 

the Economic and Social Council and the Internatiotlal Court of Justice. 

1-lr. ARDAIAH (Ire.n) pointed out that the Econom:tc and Social Council 

had two sessions each year· and that there wae litt:e likelihood that app;ale 

would be delayod if they "Were dealt with by the Council. He .thought the 

Economic and Social Council wae better suited to examine ap}X:lale on matters 

that '-:ere not :purely legal but that had extremely important economic 1mpl1cat1one 

Mr. VAILLE (France) thought appeals :;hould not be referred to the 

Council. Economic and political consid.eratione ehonld not be allowed to affect 

decisions on euch apreals. The appeals committee ehould therefore be appointed 

by the International Caul~ of Justice. 

Mr. Ah'SLING:ER (United States of America) had understood that the 

Perr.tanent C•ntral Opium Board was opposed to apr,eal machh1ery 1 feeling that it 

would weaken the Board's action. He had been prepared to acceM: that viewpoint, 

but in the li3ht of the Commission's petition in the matter 1 he wa~: now prepared 

to accept the ~inciple of an appeal machinery. 

HG felt, h~rever, that the Council was not the proper body to consider 

ap:reals. Ur:.der such an arrangement, it would be por:sible for the Commiseion to 

postpone decision an an appeal session after seseion and that 110tlld be 

undesirable. The appeal should be !!Ubmitted to an appeals committee composed 

of members appointed by the International Court of Justice. 

The CBAIRHAN invited the Commis~:ion to decide whether appeals should 

be made to the Council or to some other body. 



E/CN. 7/SR .199 
English 
Page 7 

Mr •. APJ>ALAN (Iran) eaid ·that in view of the-.d.eci~ions taken by the 

Commiesion at its si."'rth seesion in connexion with. the. draft :protocol, he 

would not insist on hie amendment proposing that appeals should be made to the 

Economic and Social Ccr~~cil. 

The CHAim1AN thought it was the sense of the Conmlission that in 

accordance with it:: decisions on the draft :protocol, appeals against an embargo 

ehould.be made to an appeals committee. 

f~ was so asreed. 

Mr. r:IKOLIC (Yugoslavia) J.lt'Oposed that the three members of the 

appeals cotllllittee should be appointed by the International Court of Justice. 

:Mr. KRIS.HN.AMOOBTB.Y (I11dia) endoreed that proposal. 

lvir. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Be):Ublics), Mr. SHARMAN {Canada) 

and lVl!'s. KaYALCZYK (Poland) said that they would abstaill front voting on. the 

proposal. 

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) eaid that he would also a beta in from. 

veting on that proposal for the reasons he had already explained to the 

CommisEion. 

Mr. YATES (Secretariat) pointed out that if the JE,raB:t'aph were ]:Bel!!ed 

in itE preeent form, the Secretary-General would talce the matter up with the 

International Court of Ju.stice. The Court would have to consider and accept 

the idea before the final staces of drafting the convention were reached. 

The CHATI'.J.11\N thought it wae the Et?n!36 of the Cot.'laii2S :ton that the 

Yugoelav propoEe.l had been a}mroved in pr~nciple with the four abstentions 

recorded.. 



E/CN. 7 /SR.l99 
l::l1glish 
Pae,'l3 8 

In an~wer to requestE for explanations from~~. KRISHNAMOORTHY {India) 

end 1111". NIKOL!C (Y'I.',goslevia), the CHAIRHAN eaid that he aesumed the Commiesion'e 

understanding to be that the proposed appeals committee vould be a permanent 

body but that its rr.cmbere would be appointed for q:eoific terme, possibly five 

years, at the end of which their appoint~enta vould be 1·eviowed. 

Mr. KRUYSSE (Hetherle.nC.s) thought eome difficultiee might arise if the 

members of the appeals committee were appoh1ted f'or a five-year term1 as the 

term of office of the members of the Bonrd l7as also five years. Be thought 

the periods should not be eimultaneous, ae that mi:::;llt prejudice· the necessary 

coutinuity. 

Mr. :trlAY {Permanent Central Opium Board) thought the Netherlands 

representative'e fears unjustified for, although the appoil1tmente of the members 

of the appeals committee were not permanent, the cornruit·cee e.e such would be 

a permanent inetitution. He thought it unnecessary for the Camnission to go 

into the procedural details. 

Mr. VAIL.LE (France) agreed with the representative of the Permanent 

Central Opium Board and pointed out that, in any event, the Board and the 
appeals committee would be entirely independent of' each other. 

Mr. KRISID;:AMOORTIIY (India) also agreed with the opinion of the 

representative of the :Permanent Central Opium Board. 

}.~. VAILI.E (France) euggeeted that the appeal ma.chinery proposed 

in the draft protocol ehould be amended to include the third paragraph 

of the French proposal (E/CN. 7 /L.33) which was intended to provide for 

cases in which, in view of the dangers inhere1.t in a particular situation, 

the chairman of the appeals committee might feel that immediate action was 

imr;erative and that the embargo ehould not be suspended. He hoped that the 

para.gra};h would meet the difficulties raised by the repreeentative of the 

Permanent Central Opium Eoard at a previous meeting. 



E/CN.7/SR.l99· 
English 
Page 9 

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoelavia} wae in favour of automatic eu~pension of 

the embarco in the event of an appeal. otherwise a case might arise in which, 

at the E:md of an appeal procedure lasting several monthe 1 the country· in 

question was cleared of respone:i.bility and would in the mealltime have suffered 

considerable losses through being prevented from exportil1S duJ.•ing that time. 

Nr. ANSLINGER (U11ited States of America) pointed out that the Board 

would order an embargo 011ly in very serious caees in which suep:3neion of the 

embargo in the event of an appeal would be dangerous. He thouGht. the appeals 

committee must be.allowed to exercise its own discretion in the matter. 

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) realized that an embargo would be ordered 

·in se1·ious cases only'. It was equally true 1 however 1 that a country would not 

appeal against the order if it did not have weighty reasons for doing so. 

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Commission that the usual procedure in 

courts of law was that suspension of the penalty was not automatic in the event 

of an ~pr:eal but that the court concerned could grant a stay of execution 

in s:oocific cases. He thought that a similar procedure could be provided for 

in the case in point and accordingly su~gested the following ~entative wording: 

"The embargo shall take effect one calendar month after the decision to impose 

it, provided, houever, that, on application by the country concerned, in 
extraordinary circumstances, the committee may grant a temporary suspension 

of the embargo pending the final decision on the merits of the appeal." 

Mr. NTI<OLIC (Yugoslavia) pointed out that, althouGh the juridical 

procedure might be clear, the economic arguments should 11ot be forgotten. 

It was difficult to define what would constitute exceptional circumstances, 

for any exporting countl"'y would suffer damae,re if its exports were etopp3d 

for a period of several months 1 and the larger the volume of its exports the 

more it would suffer. He was therefore in favour of suspension of the 

embargo in the event of an appeal. 



E/CN • 7 /SR.l99 
EllClish 
:Pac;e 10 

The CHAIRMAN thought that the ideal solution would be to enumerate 

the cases in which an embe.rgo could be eusrended. in the event of an ap):eal, 

but ·the te~ before the Comru.iesion vae a. general onu and could not deal 'With 

details· of implemeEtation. Procedural regulations could perha.~ be appended 

later, at which time govermnente could die cues the methods of implementation. 

Mr. KRUYSSE (!1etherlande) agreed with the Chail·man's suggestion that 

the embargo should tal~e effect within one calendar month of the decision to 

imposo 'lt. He assumed tha:t the country concerned 'Would apply to the 

appeals committee for suspension of the embargo. 

with the suggestion tho.t the appeals committee as 
He could not. asree, however, 

a_whole should grant 

tem:Porary suspension because that 'Would amount to its taking a decision contrary 
to the Board's decision to impose the emba:t'go, a ste:p \rhich it would be very 

difficult for such a committee to take.. In addition, such procedure mi~t 

involve considerable delay ae the committee might take sorn.e time to reach 

its decision. He therefore preferred the original French ~·oposal which left 

the decieion to euspand.the embargo in the hands of the chairma11 of the 

comroi ttee. It should be remembered that before an emoorc;o vas imposed the 

Board would have gone through the whole pr~cedure indicated in section 26; 

eusJJension of the embargo at that late stage might involve c.oneiderable dangers, 

but. it was reaeouable to grant the chairman of t}).e appeals committee the right 
to order sur:q:eneion in exceptional circtunstances •. 

The CTIAI:Rblr'I.N thought it would be unviee to give the chaj.rman of the 

appeals committee, alone, the power to take a decision on such an important 

matter. Noreover, su.sr...Gnsion of embargo should clearly be eolely a meaeure 

of t.emporary relief, subject to two requirements 1 namely that it should be 

granted on the application of the interested 'PE.l.l'ty and that the deoie ion to do 

-so should be taken by the same body as was responsible for judging the merits 

of the case. 



E/CN~7/SR.l99 
English 
Pag-e 11 

Mr. VAILLE (France) thought there vae no objection to retaining the 

three ~:uggeEtione now before the Committee, which could be diEcuESed again 

when the text of the draft protocol was considered. The tlrree suggestions 

were: (l) automatic suspension of the embargo in the event of an appeal; 

(2) the chairman of the appeals conrrnittee to be reepoMible for deciding 

whether or not the embargo ehould be susp.mded; and (3) the appeals committee 

as a whole to be responsible for that decieion. 

He agreed with the United States re~eeentative 1 E view that economic 

intereste should not be allowed to take precedence over the ·primary objective 

of the :rxrevention of illicit traffic. Suspmeion of the embargo during the 

y.criod of the ap~al, vrhich might laet for several months 1 mi.::;ht permit an 

exporting country to export even more narcotic substances during that time. 

Moreover, it wa:.: probably an exaggeration to suggeet that an embargo would 

stifle a country's economy. A country would alwaye be able to retain its 

stockE during the appeal :r;eriod and, if the apreal vere resolved in its 

favour 1 it would be able to export them afterward:::. }furthermore 1 the argument 

that a country would apr:eal only if it had weighty reaeons for doing so waE 

rather an optimistic one, for an appeal might not be very costly to the country 

concerned. 

He did not consider that too great a riek would be involved if the 

chairman of the ap:r;eale committee were empowered to act on his own initiative, 

for he would be unlikely to act without due consideration. For his part, the 

French repreeentative saw some advantages in both the second and third proposed 

alternativee, but would refrain from y.assing any final judgment upon them at 

present. 

Hr. KRISHNAMOORTHY ( I11dia), referring to the Chairman 1 s suggestion, 

understood tha.t the Conmission had already decided that an intention to appeal 

against an embargo ehould be lodged within one month of the decieion to impoee 

it and that final ap~al should be filed within a ~riod of tvlo monthe. He 

wondered what would hap:cen between the date of the expiry of the on~month 

period and the date on which the final appeal wae lodged. 



E/CN.7/SR.l99 
E:r,glish 
Page 12 

The CHATIUviAU r;:aid that the country making the appeal ,.,ould at the 

same tiiJl.e request a suep3uf1on of the embargo. A decision on whether such a 

request should be granted would be taken by the Board at the expiration of the 

p3riod of two months allowed for the filing of the appeal. 

Mr. OR (Turkey) supporte'd the ;proposal that the B.J:'JXlale committee as 

a whole should decide whether an embargo should be suepended. 

Mr.· AHDALAH (Iran) supported the first sue:scstion - automatic sus)::ensiol 

of the embargo. lf that vere not app1·oved1 he wou~d eupport the third 

suggeetion. 

Mr. UIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) n~p:ported the French represente.ti ve 'f! 

proposal to retain the three suggeeted courses of action in the text of 

section 26 1 p:tragraph 2 (d) (iii). He feJ.t, however, that an embargo should 

be ·automatically sus :t=ended pending the final decie ion on the meri te of an 

. appeal made by the country concerned. 

The CHAIRMAH supported the propoeal that the three sugG-ested courses 

of actioll should be retained in the text. 

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) pointed out that the suggestion that an 

embargo should ta'l;.e effect tvTO months after the decision to impose it wae not 

mentioned in the first two suggestion~:. Ullder the Conyentio11~ at preeent in 

force an embargo could automatically be imposed when a country exceeded its 

estimates and he wondered whether that provision would be included in the 

draft single convention. 

The CHAIRNAN thought that the words ~~~he embarr;o shall take effect 

t~w calendar months after, etc •••• unlesr;; otherwise provided for herein" might 

be included in the text before the three eug(;ested courses of action. 



E/CN • 7 /SR .199 
Englieh 
Page 13 

· He then put to the vote 'the pr'oj:loee.l that the three eugge~tions: suggested 

should 1e· retained in section 26, p3.ragraph 2 (d) (iii)~ 

~ ·The · ;propocal was adopted· b;r ll votee to none, Jvith ...i. abstention:::~ 

:Mr. KRuYsSE (Ketherlands) sa'id. that he had abstained froni voting 

becam:e the proposal wa:: contrary to ·a previous decif1o11 taken by the Commission 

that it vould deal with the whole of section 26 at it:: rreEent eeeeion and 

not leave the Opium Conference to take a decision on it. 

· Tlle CHAlRWJJ Pointed out that the Cor~unission "tms merely pronouncing 

on the principles to be included in the dl'aft single convention. 

Mr. MAY (Perv.Je..nent Central Opitim Board) e::tplained the Permanent 

Central Opium Board 1s position ae regards appeals. 'l'he Board. considered that 

if a manaatory embargo vas permitted an appeei was quite proper. It felt, 

however, that the ap}:eals machinery 1-ms eo cumborsone that a similar objective 

. could be attained by e.·: mere· recommendation for l:m'·embarc;o to be imposed, any 

pc.r·cy being allowed to express tts unwillirie;ness to accept tho 

impoeition of embargo and to give its reasons for ruch action. Apart from the 

eanction::? imposed u~der the ·1931 Convention for exceedi11g estimates, the Board 

had taken action under -article .._24 ef "'the 1925 Convention on three occasions 

only, and such action had .n·ot includ'ed a reeomn'iendation that an embargo be 

imposed, as the Board and the Governments oonMrned had ;reached· an agreement 

on the remedial measures to be taken. He thought, therefore, that an additional 

section might be included in the draft single convention ·leaving it to the 

discretion of the Board not to use a mandatory embarco but merely to recommend 

such an embargo. In tha. t case the party concerned would have the right to give 

ita reasona for not accepting the embargo. 

Mr, VAILLE (Franoe) could not support the suggestion of the Chairman 

of the Permanent Central Opium Board aa he considered that the :Soard's powers 

should be strengthened. 



E/C .. N •. 7 /SR.l99 
En{,l:!ah. 
Fe1t;0 14 

'l'he CHAIRMAN shared · t~e Freneh representative' a views and drew 

attention to the faot that paragraphs 2 (c) (1;) and (11) on embargoes had been 

adopted at .the :previous meeting, Be felt that the proposals of the Chairman 
. ,. . ,, ' . 

of the Permanent Central Opium Board were met by the faet thet ~he Commission 

had agreed that the right to amoune.e the intention to impose an embargo and, 
in exceptional caeea, to impose an embargo, ~auld be left to the discretion 

of the Board. 

Mr. YAY (Perme.nont Central Opium Boord) withdrew hie auggest1cn. 
The French re_£rea<:>r:~~i_v2..~£rOJ.:yS8l (Ef.C~ .7LL.m_aa amended, was 

a~roved in ~rino1£ls. 

Mr •. !C:BISBNAMOORTBY (India) S\tggested the :t.nse1.•tion of' a new pe.rasrapb 3 
reading as follows: "The deeioions of the Bdird relative to aeet1on 26 shall 

be taken by an absolute majority of the whole number of the Board." 

Mr. VAILU: (France), Mr. E:RUYSSE (Netherl'Jnda) and Mr, CBI-KWEI LIANG 
(China) supported that pro:poaal, 

Mr. WAlKER (Vni ted Kingdom) said that he would abstain from voting 

on the Indian repreeentat1ve's proposal, but thought that if it were meant 

to apply to the whole of section 26 its adoption would be inconsistent with a 
previous decision taken by the Commission. 'The Commission had already 

recognized that the measures taken under eeotion 26, paragraph l (a) -

"Request for explanations", and paragm:ph l (c) - "Calling the attention of 

a Government to the mattor", were to be distinguished from other measures 

to be taken under ttat section. 

Mr. VAILLE (France) pointed out thet arttele 19 of the 1925 Convention 

spectfied tha.t the decisions of the Boerd relative to articles 24 and 26 of 

that Convention should be taken by an ·absolute tnBjority of the whole number 

of the Board • 



E/t:N. 7/SR.l/;9 
English 
Page 15 

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoelavia) shared the opinion of the 'United Kingdom 

repreeentati ve. 

Mr. 1v1AY (Permanent Ce~tral Opium Board) thought that it would be 

burdensome for the Board to have to take its decisions on every pare..gl:'Sph 

of aeC\tion 26 by an absolute majority. The Board had never la~ked e quorum 

in the past, and there had been very few oa~ea in which ita decisions 

had not been unanimous. 

The CEAI~~N put tho I~dian representative's proposal to the vote. 

The ~ro~oaal was a_9.opted by 8 votes to 2_, wtth 4 abstentions. 

The CHAIRNAN pointed out that the present pa.raereph 3 of section 26 

should be renumbered 4. 
Paragraph 4, as at presont drafted1 was BJ2:t:r~ved :i.n ;Erinciple. 

Section _26, aa amended, was aFproved in princj.;ple. 

The meeting roee at 12,50 . .:g...m. 

21/4 p.m. 




